|2 DOSDIB 00

From: ccarlin@firm-ins.com

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 3:39 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document Number P12000098009
Importance: High

Can you please update the E{N Number for this corporation. The EIN Number is: 46-1471757
**+Also, there was a typo in the Officer and Director Detail Information. The correct spelling is:
RICKY R. REDISH

Can you advise if this is a change that you are able to make or do | need to contact someone else. Thank you for your
assistance.

Florida Profit Corporation
NATIONWIDE INSURANCE AGENCY, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P12000098009

—sqooe2oE0
FEVEIN Number  NONE Oo024C3 S
Date Filed 11/29/2012
State FL
Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 11/29/2012
Principal Address
16970 S. TAMIAMI TRAIL
UNIT 2
FORT MYERS FL 33908

Mailing Address

16970 S. TAMIAMI TRAIL
UNIT 2
FORT MYERS FL 33808

Registered Agent Name & Address

REDISH, RICKR .

16970 S. TAMIAMI TRAIL
UNIT 2

FORT MYERS FL 33908 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address



